

Message

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=190928]
Sent: 4/26/2017 6:56:56 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
CC: LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Serge at 830
Attachments: FHP - Amortization Table 2017-04-26 v2.pptx

Clear for first few years then run out of capacity. Does not include darlington to 35 yrs nor T and D costs. \$7b short. I expect John will make this up on financing terms.

From: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT <keegan.tully@opg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:29 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT; ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT; LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: Meeting with Serge at 830

Carlo,

See attached deck. Let me know if you would like any changes and I will come in and make them before the meeting tomorrow.

Keegan

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 5:05 PM
To: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: RE: Meeting with Serge at 830

6 or 7?

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:20 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: RE: Meeting with Serge at 830

Okay, I will send it around in the next hour or so. How many copies do you want me to bring?

Keegan

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:18 PM
To: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: RE: Meeting with Serge at 830

Ok – we will meet at 815 in front of the drug store downstairs. We will need latest set of numbers that you are working on.

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:18 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: Meeting with Serge at 830

Yes, no problem

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:17 PM
To: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: Meeting with Serge at 830

Are you free to join us to meet with Serge on the allocation plan?

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com